
 

 

Concord Station 
Community Development District 

 
 

Board of Supervisors’  
Meeting 

January 11, 2024 
 
 

District Office: 
5844 Old Pasco Road, Suite 100 

Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544 
813.994.1001 

 
 

www.concordstationcdd.com 



CONCORD STATION 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AGENDA 

 
Concord Station Clubhouse, 18636 Mentmore Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, FL 34638 

www.concordstationcdd.com 
 
 

District Board of Supervisors Jessica LaBarbera  Chairman   
     Randall Griffin  Vice Chairman   
     Fred Berdeguez  Assistant Secretary  
     Angel Rivera   Assistant Secretary 
     Donna Matthias-Gorman Assistant Secretary 
 
District Manager   Daryl Adams   Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 
     
District Counsel   Vivek Babbar   Straley Robin Vericker 
 
District Engineer   Phil Chang   Johnson Engineering, Inc. 

 
All Cellular phones and pagers must be turned off during the meeting. 

 
The Audience Comment portion of the agenda is where individuals may make 
comments on matters that concern the District. Individuals are limited to a total of three 
(3) minutes to make comments during this time. 
 
Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to 
advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the 
meeting/hearing/workshop by contacting the District Manager at 813-933-5571. If you 
are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-
1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the 
District Office. 
 
A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting/hearing/workshop 
with respect to any matter considered at the meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that 
person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need 
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

http://www.concordstationcdd.com/


CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
District Office – Wesley Chapel, Florida (813) 994-1001 

Mailing Address – 3434 Colwell Avenue Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33614 
www.concordstationcdd.com 

         January 3, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Concord Station Community 
Development District 

AGENDA 
 
Dear Board Members: 

  
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Concord Station Community 

Development District will be held on Thursday, January 11, 2024 at 10:00 a.m., at the Concord 
Station Clubhouse, 18636 Mentmore Blvd., Land O’Lakes FL 34638.  The following is the 
agenda for this meeting: 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
2. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
3. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Deputy Update 
B. District Engineer 
C. District Counsel 
D. Field Operations Manager 

i. Aquatics Report ............................................................... Tab 1 
ii. Landscape Inspection Services Report  .......................... Tab 2 

E. Clubhouse Manager 
i. Review Monthly Clubhouse Report  ................................. Tab 3 

F. District Manager .......................................................................... Tab 4 
4. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 

A. Consideration of the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ 
Regular Meeting held on December 14, 2023 ............................. Tab 5 

                         B.         Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures 
for November 2023 ......................................................................... Tab 6 

5.         BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. Consideration of MPLC License Renewal .................................... Tab 7 
B. Discussion of Additional Signage for the Recreation Area 

6. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
7. SUPERVISOR REQUESTS 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

  
We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, 

please do not hesitate to call us at (813) 933-5571. 
 

Sincerely, 
Daryl Adams 
Daryl Adams 
District Manager 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 1 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Waterway Inspection Report 
 

                                                            Reason for Inspection:  

 

Inspection Date:   

 

 

 

Prepared for: 
 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 
888.480.LAKE (5253) 

 

2023-12-05

Monthly required

Debby Bayne-Wallace
Rizzetta & Company

12750 Citrus Park Lane #115
Tampa, FL 33625

Nick Margo, Aquatic Biologist

Wesley Chapel Field Office

Concord Station CDD (The Retreat)



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

   

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                          

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

      Pg 

SITE ASSESSMENTS 

PONDS                      

PONDS                              

PONDS                              

PONDS                      

     

                 MANAGEMENT/COMMENTS  SUMMARY____________________________________________________  

                 SITE MAP ____________________________________________________________________________  

 R1, R2, R3

6

5

2023-12-05

4 R4, R5, R6

R11

6 - 7

8

3

 R7, R8, R10

Concord Station CDD (The Retreat)



3 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253) 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 
 
 
Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

       

       

       

Species non-specific

Species non-specific

2023-12-05

Sub-surface algae

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

The water level is down but there
is no algae or nusiance vegeation
in the water column.

Site looks good

The structure is dry and free of
any vegetation.

Treatment in progress

R1

R2

The site was recently treated for
submersed Chara, a type of algae,
allow up to 2 weeks for full
results.

R3

Concord Station CDD (The Retreat)

Routine maintenance next visit



4 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253) 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 
 
 
Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

       

         

       

R5

2023-12-05

Species non-specific

Requires attention

There is no primrose or cattails
present. The structure area is in
good condition with no nuisance
vegetation or algae.

Species non-specific

Site looks good

Site looks good

Species non-specific

Routine maintenance next visit

R6

R4

Routine maintenance next visit

The site has a lot of exposed bank
but no nusiance growth or algae.

Concord Station CDD (The Retreat)

A fence has been installed in the
easement and the path from site
R9 is overgrown. We no longer
have access to the site.

Routine maintenance next visit



5 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                           

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 
 
 
 
 
Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:           

Site:           

Site:          

R8

Species non-specific

R7

Species non-specific

2023-12-05

The site has lost a lot of water
recently but has no seasonal
growth or algae present.

Site looks good

We have been dying out the pond
to try to get rid of the turbid look.
Adding a little every 2 weeks so it
just doesn't turn blue. There is
minimal nuisance vegeation.

Routine maintenance next visit

R9

Species non-specific

Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

Concord Station CDD (The Retreat)

Routine maintenance next visit

The site is clear of any nusiance
vegetation and/or debris.

Treatment in progress



                              6                

69 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)      

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

  

Management Summary 

Site:          

Site:   

 

 

 

 

 

  

R10/11

2023-12-05

Site looks good

Species non-specific

Routine maintenance next visit

Both site have exposed banks but
remain in good condition with no
noted nusiance vegetation and no
algae.

Most of the sites have some exposed bank from a lack of rain this year. Some are close to being dry. However, that being said, we are doing a good job of
controlling any vegetation that might pop up on these banks as you can see in the photos. None of the sites had any grass issues to note.

No algae was noted in any sites of the retreat except for R2 which was already treated the week of the inspection. Most of it was subsurface and should clear up
within 2 weeks.

A few months ago a fence was put up at the access to R6. We have tried to remedy this but have not really gotten a response so it is included it in the report for
record.

Thank You For Choosing SOLitude Lake Management!

Concord Station CDD (The Retreat)



7 

 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                         

Site Comments Target Action Required 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

Species non-specific

R2

Species non-specific

Species non-specific

Species non-specific

2023-12-05

R4

R5

Species non-specific

Sub-surface algae

Site looks good

Requires attention

Routine maintenance next visit

R7

R6

Species non-specific

R10 Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

Site looks good

Species non-specific

R3

Routine maintenance next visit

Species non-specific

Site looks good Species non-specific

Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

Routine maintenance next visit

Treatment in progress

Site looks good

Routine maintenance next visitR11

R1

Concord Station CDD (The Retreat)

Routine maintenance next visit

R8 Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Treatment in progress



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253) 

 

 

2023-12-05Concord Station CDD (The Retreat)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 2 



CONCORD STATION
______________________________________________________________

Landscape Inspection Report

December 28, 2023
Rizzetta & Company

Jason Liggett – Landscape Specialist



2

The following are action items for Yellowstone Landscaping to complete. Please refer to the item # in 
your response listing action already taken or anticipated time of completion. Red text indicates 
deficient from previous report. Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than a month. Green text 
indicates a proposal has been requested. Blue indicates irrigation. Bold & Underlined indicates a 
question or info for BOS. Orange is for Staff.

Summary
General Updates, Recent & Upcoming Maintenance Events, Important Notices

 Start the process of Moss Removal throughout the district up to 15 feet. 

 Provide the district an update on the irrigation repairs throughout the district. 

3. Diagnose and treat the decline in the 
section if viburnum the is struggling 
along the white vinyl fence in the front of 
the enclave community. Have these been 
treated? What did you find? (Pic 3) 

1. Treat the turf weeds throughout the saint 
Augustine at the Enclave entrance.

2. Remove the vincas from the bed space at 
the enclave entrance and prepare these for 
another flower rotation.(Pic 2) 

3

4. Treat the ant mounds along Mentmore Blvd 
once eradicated rake down the mounds.

5. Treat the Turf weeds at the Drexel entrance 
on Manassas Drive also throughout 
Mannassas Drive. 

6. Is the irrigation working along the berm on 
Manassas Drive?

7. Note for the board with the cooler weather 
the turf areas are starting to go dormant 
specially areas with no protection.  



3

Concord Station CDD

 

.  

8. Diagnose and treat the decline in the Oleander 
at the entrance to the Drexel on Mentmore 
Blvd. Make sure there are no caterpillars 
present.

9. Treat the Japanese Blueberry trees for the 
aphids at the Drexel entrance on Mentmore 
Blvd.(Pic 9) 

9

10.Treat the ant mounds throughout the bed 
spaces on Sunlake Blvd in the center island. 
Once eradicated rake down the mounds.

11.Treat the ant mounds throughout the bed 
spaces on Sunlake Blvd along the Retreat 
fence line. Once eradicated rake down the 
mounds.

12.Check for an irrigation leak at the Lake 
Patience Road and Sunlake Blvd 
intersection?(Pic 12>)

13.Treat the turf weeds throughout the Saint 
Augustine on Lake Patience road and onto the 
Common area on Shrewberry place.

14.Treat the bed weeds in the Crape Myrtle beds 
in the front of the Manors entrance.

15.During the winter months let's get the crews to 
start working on Moss removal throughout the 
district. This is in Contract up to 15 feet.   

<12

16.Replace the Bahia turf around the solar panel 
that was sprayed out under warranty. This 
was not warranted for this area.(Pic 16) 

16

17.During my inspection I noticed a leaning tree 
on Tuckerton Drive in the district common 
area behind address 18241 Atherstone Trail. 
Provide the district a cost to remove this tree. 
No replacement is suggested to this area.(Pic 
17 Next Page) 

18.Remove the dead Ligustrums on the north 
side of Mentmore blvd just passed 
Buckinghamshire Drive to the west.

19.  Continue to work on the turf weeds on 
Mentmore blvd from Sunlake Blvd to Trilby in 
the North ROW.



4

Concord Station CDD

.  

<17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 3 



































 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 4 



 

 
 
UPCOMING DATES TO REMEMBER  
  

• Next Meeting: February 8, 2024, at 6:30pm  
• FY 2022-2023 Audit Completion Deadline: June 30, 2024 
• Next Election (Seats): Term11/20 – 11/24 (Seat 4-Donna); Term 11/20-11/24 

(Seat 5-Angel)  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

District 
Manager’s 
Report 

January 11 

2024 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY  11/30/2023  

  

  
General Fund Cash & 
Investment Balance:    $670,506   

            
Reserve Fund Cash & 

  Investment Balance:    $626,310   
            

Debt Service Fund 
  Investment Balance:   $1,202,825   
            

Total Cash and Investment 
  Balances:   $2,499,641   
            

General Fund Expense 
Variance:  $20,225 

Under 
Budget   

            
            

 
 

C 
O 
N 
C 
O 
R 
D 
 

S 
T 
A 
T 
I 
O 
N 

 
C 
D 
D 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 5 



CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
December 14, 2023 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 1 
______________________________________________________________________________  

 MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
 2 

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 3 
matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure that a 4 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon 5 
which such appeal is to be based. 6 
 7 
 CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 8 
 9 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Concord Station Community 10 
Development District was held on Thursday, December 14, 2023, at 10:03 a.m. at Concord 11 
Station Clubhouse located at 18636 Mentmore Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638. 12 
 13 
 Present and constituting a quorum: 14 
 15 
 Jessica LaBarbera   Board Supervisor, Chairman 16 
 Randall Griffin   Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 17 
 Angel Rivera    Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 18 
 Fred Berdeguez   Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary  19 
 Donna Matthias-Gorman  Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 20 
 21 
 Also present were: 22 
 23 
 Darryl Adams    District Manager, Rizzetta & Co., Inc. 24 
 Vivek Babbar    District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker 25 
 Kelsee Ratcliff   Clubhouse Manager 26 
 Jason Liggitt    Field Services Manager, Rizzetta & Co. 27 
 Deputy Brown   Pasco County Sheriff’s Office 28 
 Nick Margo    Representative, Solitude 29 
 Josh Oliver    Representative, Yellowstone 30 
 31 
 Audience    Present 32 
 33 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Call to Order 34 
 35 
 Mr. Adams called the meeting to order and performed the roll call confirming a quorum 36 
for the meeting.  37 
 38 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments 39 
 40 
 A resident addressed the Board about the RFP for District Services, Amenity Services 41 
and Field Services. 42 
 43 
 44 



CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
December 14, 2023 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 2 
______________________________________________________________________________  
 45 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 46 
 47 
 A.       Deputy Brown 48 

i.  Discussion of Pasco County Sheriff’s Contract 49 
 50 

Deputy Brown went over incidents in the community.  The Board requested 51 
that the District Manager, Vice Chairman and Deputy Brown set up a 52 
conference call to discuss the Board’s expectations. 53 

 54 
B. District Engineer 55 

Not present.  The Board tabled the Pond Maintenance repairs until further 56 
notice. 57 
 58 

 C. District Counsel 59 
Mr. Babbar reviewed with the Board the RFP process.  60 

 61 

On a Motion by Ms. LaBarbera, seconded by Ms. Matthias-Gorman, with four in favor, 
and Mr. Berdeguez opposed, the Board of Supervisors approved Breeze for District 
Management, Amenity and Field Services contracts, for the Concord Station Community 
Development District. 

 62 

On a Motion by Ms. LaBarbera, seconded by Mr. Rivera, with all in favor, the Board of 
Supervisors approved the transfer of all Districts funds to Breeze and all bank accounts 
reconciled by February 1, 2024 or by the agreed upon termination date, for the Concord 
Station Community Development District. 

  63 
 D.    Field Operations Manager 64 
  i. Aquatics Report  65 

Mr. Margo reviewed the report with the Board.  The Board requested that 66 
Mr. Margo provide the District Manager an email with a list of all easements 67 
that are blocked by a resident or plant material.  The Board directed the 68 
District Manager to send a letter to the residents that are blocking the 69 
easements stating they have 5 business days to remove. 70 

 71 
ii.  Yearly Assessment Aquatics Report 72 
Mr. Margo reviewed the report with the Board. 73 

 74 
iii. Landscape Inspection Services Report 75 
Mr. Oliver discussed the field inspection report outstanding items with the 76 
Board.  Mr. Oliver will put these items that are from the previous 77 
subcontractor in an email to District Counsel. 78 



CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
December 14, 2023 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 3 
______________________________________________________________________________  

  79 
iv. Yellowstone Landscape Report 80 
Mr. Oliver will provide weekly updates to staff and the Board. 81 
 82 
v.  Landscape Proposals 83 

 84 

On a Motion by Mr. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Matthias-Gorman, with all in favor, the 
Board of Supervisors approved the Yellowstone irrigation proposal in the amount of 
$1,049.20, for the Concord Station Community Development District. 

 85 

On a Motion by Mr. Berdeguez, seconded by Ms. LaBarbara, with all in favor, the Board 
of Supervisors approved the Yellowstone irrigation proposal in the amount of $4,482.38, 
for the Concord Station Community Development District. 

 86 
The Board tabled the mulch proposal.  The Board also requested that 87 
Yellowstone provide a schedule of services. 88 
 89 

 E.       Clubhouse Manager 90 
  i. Review of Monthly Clubhouse Report 91 

Ms. Ratcliff presented her report to the Board. 92 
 93 

On a Motion by Mr. Griffin, seconded by Ms. LaBarbera, with all in favor, the Board of 
Supervisors approved the sale of the surplus gym equipment for $1,000.00, for the 
Concord Station Community Development District. 

 94 
The Board authorized the YMCA to do a presentation for a swim class. 95 
 96 

On a Motion by Mr. Berdeguez, seconded by Ms. Matthias-Gorman, with all in favor, 
the Board of Supervisors approved the Grout Rhino proposal in the amount of $2,419.50, 
for the Concord Station Community Development District. 

 97 
F.  District Manager 98 

Mr. Adams reminded the Board that the next regular meeting is scheduled 99 
for January 11, 2024, at 10:00 a.m.   100 

 101 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the 102 

Board of Supervisors’ Regular Meeting 103 
held on November 9, 2023 104 

 105 



CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
December 14, 2023 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 4 
______________________________________________________________________________  

On a Motion by Mr. Berdeguez, seconded by Ms. LaBarbera, with all in favor, the Board 
of Supervisors approved the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Regular Meeting held 
on November 9, 2023, as amended for the Concord Station Community Development 
District. 

 106 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Operation and 107 

Maintenance Expenditures for October 108 
2023  109 

 110 

On a Motion by Ms. Matthias-Gorman, seconded by Mr. Rivera, with all in favor, the 
Board of Supervisors ratified the Operation and Maintenance Expenditures for October 
2023 ($315,523.90), for the Concord Station Community Development District. 

 111 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Amenities Policy 112 
 113 
 This was tabled until March 2024. 114 
  115 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Additional Signage for 116 

the Recreation Areas 117 
 118 
 This was tabled to the next meeting. 119 
 120 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Award of District 121 

Management, Amenity Management 122 
and Field Services  123 

  124 

On a Motion by Ms. Matthis-Gorman, seconded by Mr. Griffin, with all in favor, the Board 
of Supervisors approved Resolution 2024-03; Designating a Registered Agent, for the 
Concord Station Community Development District. 

  125 

On a Motion by Mr. Riveria, seconded by Ms. LaBarbara, with all in favor, the Board of 
Supervisors approved Resolution 2024-04; Designating new Employees of the new 
District Manager as Officers of the District, listing Larry Krause as Secretary and Patricia 
Thibault as Treasurer and Assistant Secretary, for the Concord Station Community 
Development District. 

 126 

On a Motion by Mr. Berdeguez, seconded by Mr. Rivera, with all in favor, the Board of 
Supervisors approved Resolution 2024-05; Designating new Employees of the new 
District Manager as Authorized Officers for the District Accounts, for the Concord Station 
Community Development District. 



CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
December 14, 2023 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 5 
______________________________________________________________________________  
 127 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 128 
 129 
 A resident thanked the Board and Mr. Adams. 130 
 131 
 Will Butler thanked the Board for their services.  The Board asked him to work with 132 
the new District Manager next year for Christmas Lights. 133 
 134 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests 135 
   136 

On a Motion by Ms. LaBarbera, seconded by Mr. Griffin, with all two in favor, and Mr. 
Berdeguez, Ms. Matthias-Gorman and Mr. Rivera opposed, the motion failed to change 
the time of the meetings to all night meetings, for the Concord Station Community 
Development District. 

 137 

On a Motion by Mr. Riveria, seconded by Mr. Berdeguez, with all not in favor, the motion 
failed to change the time of the meetings to 8-day meetings and 4-night meetings, for 
the Concord Station Community Development District. 

 138 

On a Motion by Ms. LaBarbera, seconded by Mr. Griffin, with all in favor, the Board of 
Supervisors approved E-Maids new contract for $787.50 per month, for the Concord 
Station Community Development District. 

 139 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  140 
 141 

On a Motion by Mr. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Riveria, the Board of Supervisors adjourned 
the meeting at 2:22 p.m., for the Concord Station Community Development District. 

              142 
 143 
 144 
                                                    145 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                  Chairman/Vice Chairman   146 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 6 



The total items being presented: $79,001.18

Approval of Expenditures:

__________________________________

______Chairperson

______Vice Chairperson

______Assistant Secretary

  For Board Approval

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and Maintenance
expenditures paid from November 1, 2023 through November 30, 2023. This does not
include expenditures previously approved by the Board.

Concord Station Community Development District

District Office · Wesley Chapel, Florida  · (813)-994-1001
Mailing Address - 3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33614

www.concordstationcdd.com

     Operations and Maintenance Expenditures
November 2023



Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

ADT Security Services, Inc. 100500 1024190533 Clubhouse Security Services 11/23  $                   56.38 

Angel L Rivera 100514 AR110923 Board of Supervisors Meeting 11/09/23  $                 200.00 

Arrow Exterminators 100512 54200225 Pest Control Service 11/23  $                   51.00 

City Wide Facility Solutions ACH 32019020589 ACH Monthly Cleaning Service 11/23  $                 492.30 

Clean Sweep Supply Co., Inc. 100499 8164 Janitorial Supplies 10/23  $                 577.80 

Concord Station CDD DC 110723 DC 110723 Debit Card Replenishment 11/23  $              1,199.96 

Duke Energy ACH 9100 8845 0087 09/23 
Autopay

0000 Trinity Cottage Drive Light 09/23  $              1,216.78 

Duke Energy ACH 9100 8847 9022 09/23 
Autopay

10920 State Road 54 Lite 09/23  $              6,244.78 

Duke Energy ACH 9100 8847 9022 10/23 
Autopay

10920 State Road 54 Lite 10/23  $              6,244.78 

Duke Energy ACH Summary Bill 10/23 
Autopay

Summary Bill 10/23  $              5,853.99 

Florida Department of 
Commerce

100506 88777 Special District Fee FY2023-2024  $                 175.00 

Florida Department of 
Revenue

100505 61-8017248652-6 10/23 Sales & Use Tax 10/23  $                   77.51 

Concord Station Community Development District

Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

November 1, 2023 Through November 30, 2023



Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Concord Station Community Development District

Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

November 1, 2023 Through November 30, 2023

Fred Berdeguez 100515 FB110923  $  200.00 

Jessica LaBarbera 100516 JL110923  $  200.00 

Johnson Engineering, Inc. 100509 20236102-000-4  $  350.00 

Let's Plan A Party 100517 120923 Let's Plan  $  2,150.00 

Pasco County Sheriff's Office 100510 AR002004  $  11,066.84 

Pasco County Tax Collector 100513 21-26-18-0010-24500-
0000 - 2023

 $  1,851.36 

Pasco County Tax Collector 100511 23130996  $  958.41 

Pasco County Utilities ACH 19303436 Autopay  $  644.95 

Pasco County Utilities ACH 19305050 Autopay  $  63.11 

Pasco County Utilities ACH 19306033 Autopay  $  10.44 

Randall W Griffin 100518 RG110923  $  200.00 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 100498 INV0000084888  $  9,585.16 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 100497 INV0000084943  $  6,715.58 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 100504 INV0000085037  $  131.99 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 100503 INV0000085064

Board of Supervisors Meeting 11/09/23

Board of Supervisors Meeting 11/09/23

Engineer Services 11/23

Entertainment for Christmas Party 12/23

Law Enforcement Services 10/23

Ad Valorem Taxes & Non-Ad Valorem 
Assessments 2023
21-26-18-0010-24500-0000 Solid Waste Ass
2023
18636 Mentmore Blvd 10/23

19322 Umberland Place 10/23

3662 Buckinghamshire Dr 10/23

Board of Supervisors Meeting 11/09/23

Amenity Contract payroll 10/23

District Management Fees 11/23

Out of Pocket Expenses 10/23

Amenity Management & Oversight/Amenity 
Contract Payroll 11/23

 $  11,195.39 



Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Concord Station Community Development District

Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

November 1, 2023 Through November 30, 2023

Straley Robin Vericker 100508 23808 Legal Services 10/23  $  3,268.50 

Straley Robin Vericker 100507 23809 Legal Services Easement Encroachment 
10/23

 $  274.50 

Suncoast Pool Service, Inc. 100519 9786 Monthly Pool Maintenance 11/23  $  2,300.00 

Suncoast Rust Control, Inc. 100521 6069 Rust Control 09/23  $  1,135.00 

Suncoast Rust Control, Inc. 100520 6176 Rust Control 10/23  $  1,135.00 

Times Publishing Company 100522 0000312415 11/15/23 Legal Advertising Acct #121715 11/23  $  92.80 

Unleashed Fencing 100501 4595 Fence Panel Repairs 08/23  $  600.00 

Waste Management Inc. of 
Florida

ACH 0893972-1568-5 Autopay Waste Disposal Services 11/23  $  81.87 

Yellowstone Landscape 100502 TM 598468 Conservation Cutback 10/23  $  2,400.00 

Report Total 79,001.18$   







Name of Board Supervisor Check if Paid
Fred Berdeguez Yes
Donna Matthias-Gorman
Angel Rivera Yes
Jessica LaBarbera Yes
Randall Griffin Yes
(*) Does not get paid
NOTE: Supervisors are only paid if checked present.

EXTENDED MEETING TIMECARD

Meeting Start Time:  
Meeting End Time:  
Total Meeting Time:  

Time Over _____ ( 3 ) Hours:

Total at $175 per Hour: $0.00

6:30pm9:39pm3.09

Meeting Date:
Additional or Continued Meeting?
Total Meeting Time:
Total at $175 per Hour: $0.00

Business Mileage Round Trip
IRS Rate per Mile $0.655
Mileage to Charge $0.00

Concord Station CDD
Meeting Date:  November 9, 2023

SUPERVISOR PAY REQUEST

DM Signature: __________________________________

ADDITIONAL OR CONTINUED MEETING TIMECARD



54200225INVOICE:

DATE:

813-949-4569[2490890][2490890]

ORDER:

Concord Station Community
Development District
5844 Old Pasco Rd
Suite 100
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544-4010

54200225

Concord Station Clubhouse
18636 Mentmore Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34638-7978

11/3/2023

11/3/2023

ZTHISSELL11:15 AM11/3/2023 Zachary Thissell

Lic:JE334251

Arrow Exterminators Inc
417 Market St, Suite A
Bushnell, FL 33513
352-399-8408

Pest Control Service $51.00CPC-MONTHLY

Int/Ext Clubhouse, playground
& Shed (maint bldg) & wasp nest
*Red key ring for Int
No issues reported at this time. Serviced interior and exterior of location with residual products to reduce
pest activity.
Thank you
Zach

Contact Treated Areas - Do not allow unprotected persons, children, or pets to touch, enter, or replace it

SUBTOTAL $51.00

TAX $0.00

AMT. PAID $0.00

TOTAL $51.00

AMOUNT DUE $51.00

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE

Micheal Speidal
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

adavis
11/06/23



Managed Janitorial Services 31019100825 1 800.00 800.00

PAY YOUR BILL ONLINE! 
CLICK THE LINK BELOW
https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/gocitywide/

Subtotal: 800.00
Sales Tax: 0.00

Total Due: $492.30

Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

To:
Ship

FSMPO # Customer ID

Karma Jeremie

Due Date:

To:
Bill

INVOICE

32019020589

Payment Terms

01019101554

USA
Land 'O Lakes, FL 34638
18636 Mentmore Blvd.
Concord Station Community Development Distr

Net 30 days

12/1/2023

USA
Land 'O Lakes, FL 34638
18636 Mentmore Blvd.
Concord Station Community Development District

Phone: 727-940-5873 ext 0
Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-3001
8950 9th St N Ste 103
City Wide Facility Solutions

11/1/2023

Service Dates

11/01/23 to 11/30/23

Item # Description Contract / 
Order # Qty Unit Price Ext. Price

Email: tbaccounting@gocitywide.com

Total Due: $492.30

Credit Memo: -307.70

11-21-2023

PBishop
Received



Invoice No. 32019020589:
Inv. No. 32019020589 - Shpt. No. 
PSI040689:
CREDIT: JS. 32019020589, 11.1.23- 
LOST ACCOUNT 11.17.23

31019100825 1 -307.70 -307.70

Subtotal: -307.70
Sales Tax: 0.00

Total USD: -307.70

Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

To:
Ship

FSMPO # Customer ID

Karma Jeremie

Due Date:

To:
Bill

CREDIT MEMO
62019002586

Payment Terms

01019101554

USA
Land 'O Lakes, FL 34638
18636 Mentmore Blvd.
Concord Station Community Development Distr

Net 30 days

11/9/2023

USA
Land 'O Lakes, FL 34638
18636 Mentmore Blvd.
Concord Station Community Development District

Phone: 727-940-5873 ext 0Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-3001
8950 9th St N Ste 103
City Wide Facility Solutions

11/9/2023

Service Dates

Item # Description Contract / 
Order # Qty Unit Price Ext. Price

Email: tbaccounting@gocitywide.co

11-21-2023

PBishop
Received



Page 1 of 1

Clean Sweep Supply Co., INC.
206 E Waters Ave
Tampa, FL  33604 US
+1 8139329564
patrick@cleansweepsupply.biz

 

INVOICE

BILL TO
CONCORD STATION*CON100
3434 Colwell Ave, Suite 200
Tampa, FL  33614

SHIP TO
CONCORD STATION*CON100
18636 MENTMORE BLVD
LAND O'LAKES, FL  34638

INVOICE #
8164

DATE
10/06/2023

TERMS
Net 30

DUE DATE
11/05/2023

SHIP DATE
10/10/2023

 
 

 
 

SKU DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

HT400011 HT400011 TOWEL MULTI-FOLD WHITE 
16/250/CS

HT400011 TOWEL 
MULTI-FOLD 
WHITE 16/250/CS

3 30.50 91.50T

248 248 RESOLUTE TOILET TISSUE  2 PLY  4 X 
3.1 400RL/96RL/CS

248 RESOLUTE 
TOILET TISSUE  2 
PLY  4 X 3.1 
400RL/96RL/CS

1 39.95 39.95T

37301 Wipes Plus Disinfecting Surface Wipe 800 ct 
Refill (GYM WIPES) 4/CASE

Wipes Plus 
Disinfecting 
Surface Wipe 800 
ct Refill

2 129.95 259.90T

RAC80420CT Refill Oil Scnt Wrm Apple - 
RAC80420CT2/6PK/CTPK

Refill Oil Scnt Wrm 
Apple - 
RAC80420CT2/6P
K/CTPK

3 47.50 142.50T

77182 Lysol Disinfecting Wipes 80 Count, Lemon & 
Lime Blossom 6/80/CS

Lysol Disinfecting 
Wipes 80 Count, 
Lemon & Lime 
Blossom 6/80/CS

1 43.95 43.95T

 SUBTOTAL 577.80

TAX 0.00

TOTAL 577.80

BALANCE DUE $577.80

adavis
10/11/2023



Concord Station CDD  
 Debit Card

November-23
 
All Expenditures must be supported by receipts in order to be eligible for reimbursement.
Attach all receipts to this form.

Parks & Rec Parks & Rec Parks & Rec

Operations 
Main & 
Repair

Special 
Events

Playground 
Equipment 

& 
Maintenanc

e
57200-4705 57400-4775 57200-4638

 Date Vendor Name Description Amount
10/10/2023 VistaPrint Vinyl banners for event (105.99) (105.99)
10/18/2025 Circle K Gas (36.34) (36.34)
10/25/2023 Lowe's Paint for monuments, brushes, rollers and pvc drain repair near (187.72) (187.72)
10/30/2023 Amazon Membership - Refund requested (14.99) (14.99)
11/1/2023 Lowe's Concrete and wood for playground bench installation + delivery (405.24) (405.24)
11/1/2023 Lowe's Rakes, Batteries (clubhouse), pvc cement+activator (74.62) (74.62)
11/3/2023 Amazon Amazon Prime monthly refund, (supposed to be annual) 14.99 14.99
11/3/2023 Amazon Amazon Prime Annual Membership (139.00) (139.00)
11/3/2023 Costco Game night food and drinks (155.34) (155.34)
11/5/2023 Walmart Craft Supplies for November Craft day at the Clubhouse (95.71) (95.71)

TOTAL 001-10201 (1,199.96) (437.68) (357.04) (405.24)

Date:

For the Month

DM Approval:      11/7/23

























Account # Bill Date Amount Due Date Service Address
GL 

Code
Object 
Code

9100 8844 8413 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 3882 Sunlake Blvd. - Sign, Irrigation 53100 4301
9100 8844 8629 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 3444 Tuckerton Rd Sign - Entry 53100 4301
9100 8844 8851 11/3/2023 $380.40 11/27/2023 18636 Mentmore Blvd- Splash 53100 4304
9100 8844 9084 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 3869 Sunlake Blvd. Sign 53100 4301
9100 8844 9266 11/3/2023 $91.74 11/27/2023 18636 Mentmore Blvd - CH Maint Build 53100 4301
9100 8844 9448 11/3/2023 $1,365.55 11/27/2023 18933 Mentmore Blvd - Sign Lights 53100 4307
9100 8844 9654 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 18661 State Road 54 53100 4301
9100 8844 9852 11/3/2023 $74.19 11/27/2023 3936 Buckinghamshire Drive- Irrigation 53100 4301
9100 8845 0300 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 19135 Manassas Dr-Lighting 53100 4307
9100 8845 0532 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 18933 Chislehurst Dr - Irrigation 53100 4301
9100 8845 0780 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 3753 Tuckerton Dr- Irrigation 53100 4301
9100 8847 9220 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 18552 Mentmore Blvd - Entry Lights 53100 4301
9100 8847 9395 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 19109 Mentmore Blvd - Entry Wall Light 53100 4301
9100 8847 9600 11/3/2023 $52.52 11/27/2023 18433 Mentmore Blvd- Irrigation 53100 4301
9100 8847 9824 11/3/2023 $330.61 11/27/2023 19069 Lake Patience Rd - Light 53100 4301
9100 8848 0265 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 18108 Mentmore Blvd - Entry Lights 53100 4301
9100 8848 0463 11/3/2023 $232.08 11/27/2023 3332 Sun Lake Blvd - Fountain 53100 4301
9100 8848 0661 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 18230 Snowdonia Drive -Entry Lights 53100 4301
9100 8848 0877 11/3/2023 $2,957.42 11/27/2023 18636 Mentmore Blvd, Clubhouse/Pool 53100 4304
9100 8848 1125 11/3/2023 $30.79 11/27/2023 3440 Buckinghamshire Blvd. - Entry Sign 53100 4301

Total $5,853.99

53100 4301 $1,119.83 Entry Lights & Irrigation
53100 4307 $1,396.34 Street Lights
53100 4304 $3,337.82 Utilities Recreational Facilities

Grand Total $5,853.99

Concord Station
Duke Energy

10/02/23 to 11/09/23

11/15/2023

adavis
Received



  

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Special District Accountability Program 
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Special District State Fee Invoice and Profile Update 

Required by sections 189.064 and 189.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code 

Date invoiced: 10/02/2023 Invoice No: 88777 . 

Annual Fee: $175.00 Total Due, Postmarked by 12/01/2023: 

, $175.00 ee 

  

  

  1st Late Fee: $0.00 2nd Late Fee: $0.00 Received: $0.00 

        

  

  

STEP 1: Review the following profile and make any needed changes. on 

1. Special District's Name, Registered Agent’s Name and Registered Office Address:': te le 

OCT 51 
o00383 

- Concord Station Community Development District 

Mr. William Rizzetta 

3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200 

Tampa, Florida 33614 . 

  

  

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 7 
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 
  

2. Telephone: 813-544-0400 Ext: 

3. Fax: 813-514-0401 
4. Email: brizzetta@rizzetia.com 

§. Status: Independent 

6. Governing Body: Elected 

7. Website Address: concordstationcdd.com 

3. County(ies): Pasco 

9. Special Purpose({s): Community Development 

10. Boundary Map on File: 01/06/2005 

11. Creation Document on File: 01/06/2005 

12. Date Established: 09/15/2004 

13. Creation Methad: Rule of the Governor and Cabinet 

14. Local Governing Authority: Pasco County 

15. Creation Document(s): 

16. Statutory Authority: 
17. Authority to Issue Bonds: 

18. Revenue Source(s): 

Rule 42UU-1.001 - 1 003, Florida Administrative Code 

Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

Yes - a 

Assessments 

STEP 2: Sign and date to certify accuracy and completeness. : 

By signing and dating below, | do hereby cerlily that.the profile above fe (changes noted if necessary) | is accurate and complete: 

Registered Agent's signature: 

  

Date ifis/23 

STEP 3: Pay the. annual state fee or. catty eligibility for.zero. ann uSL fee... Le seynennee me 

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee oniirie by following the instructions at www. Flridejbs. org/SpeciaiDistrictFee or by check payabie 

to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 

pb. Or, Certify Eligibility for the Zero Fee: By initialing both of the following items, |, the above signed registered agent, do hereby certify that to 

the best of my knowledge and belief, BOTH of the following statements and these on any submissions to the Department are true, correct, 

complete, and made in good faith. | understand that any information | give may be verified. 

: This special district is not a component unit of a general purpose local government as determined by the special district and its Certified 

Public Accountant; and, 

2.__ This special district is in compliance with its Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Annual Financial Report (AFR} filing requirement with the Florida 

Department of Financial Services (DFS) and that AFR reflects $3,000 or less in annual revenues or, is a special district not required te file a 

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 AFR with DFS and has included an income statement with this document verifying $3,000 or less in revenues for the 

current fiscal year. 

Department Use Only: Approved: Denied: Reason: 
  

STEP 4: Make a copy of this document for your records. 

STEP 5: Mail this document and payment (if paying by check) to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Budget 

Management, 107 East Madison Street; MSC #120, Tallahassee, FL 32399-4124. Direct questions to (850) 717-8430.  



  

  

DR-15 

Sales and Use Tax Return R. 01/20 
    

  

=
 

De
pa
rt
me
nt
 

oF 
Re

ve
nu

e 

FLORID. 

Concord Station CDD 

3434 Colwell Ave, Suite 200 

Tampa, FL 33614 

Rule 12A-1.097 
Florida Administrative Code 

Effective 01/20 

You may file and pay tax online or you may 
complete this return and pay tax by check 
or money order and mail to: 

Florida Department of Revenue 

5050 W Tennessee Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0120 

Please read the /nstructions for DR-15EZ Sales 
and Use Tax Returns (Form DR-15EZN) before 
you complete this return. Instructions are posted 
on our website at www.floridarevenue.com. 

FLORIDA SALES AND USE TAX RETURN DR-15 
Reporting Period 

OT Certificate Number: _ 61-8017248652-6 - October 2023 
L 

Surtax Rate: —_.0100 

Concord Station CDD 

5844 Old Pasco Rd. 

Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 

  

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
5050 W TENNESSEE ST 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0120 

Nov. 1, 2023 Due: 

Late After: Nov. 20, 2023 

__R, 01/20 

(OO /00 /00 
postmark or hand-delivery date 

    
      
  

Location/Mailing Address Changes: 

New Location Address: 
  

  

  

Telephone Number: ( ) 

New Mailing Address: 
  

onreveresue | ||) NAA aU 

  

  

  

fersiaceas 

| Check here if payment was made electronically. 

Ob00 O 20230226 0001003031 7 4000001724 4b5e 1 

FLORIDA SALES AND USE TAX RETURN DR-15 

Reporting Period 

Certificate Number: 61-8017248652-6 

Surtax Rate: .0100 

Concord Station CDD 

See| 5844 Old Pasco Rd. 

Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
5050 W TENNESSEE ST 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0120 

Due: Nov. 1, 2023 

Late After: Nov. 20, 2023 

R. 01/20 

DOR USE ONLY aN 
  

OT 
Location/Mailing Address Chang 

New Location Address: _ 

  

| 
J eee 
stmark or hand-delivery date 

  

    

  

  

Telephone Number:(  )) 
New Mailing Address: 

  

  

Amount Due From Line 9 | | || [LATA Pol 

On Reverse Side LIL Ll - TT | ll. | 
| |Check here if payment was made electronically. 

J 

Ob00 0 20230224 0001003031 7 4000001724 &bS5e 1



Proper Collection of Tax: Florida’s state sales tax rate is 6%; however, there is an established “bracket system” for collecting sales tax 

on any part of each total taxable sale that is less than a whole dollar amount. Sales and use tax brackets for the state tax rate and for the 

combined state rate and various discretionary sales surtax rates are available on our website at www.floridarevenue.com. 

Discretionary Sales Surtax: Most counties impose a local option discretionary sales surtax that must be collected on taxable transactions. 

You must collect discretionary sales surtax along with the 6% state sales tax on taxable sales when delivery or use occurs in a county 

that imposes a surtax. Current discretionary sales surtax rates for all counties are listed on Form DR-15DSS, Discretionary Sales Surtax 

Information, posted on our website. 

. Gross Sales 
(Do not include tax) 

  

-—————————— port ane nee | 7B | Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have read this return and 

. [ | a the facts stated in it are true. 

t 

| 

  

    

    

      

  

  i
 
=
 | 

LIL 
  

  

    

   

  

   

       

            Plus Penalty and Interest ee E-file / E-pay to Receive Collection Allowance | 

. Amount Due With Return 
(Enter this amount on front) I | 

  

oO
 

8.-Less-Collection-Allowance-or- LIL 

2; Exempt Sales 5 i in — t 7 7 a =F ff ul 
(Include these in | [ dE i= | | 

Gross Sales, Line 1) rie ly. al a Wt @ bo Signature of Taxpayer Date Telephone # 

3. Taxable Sales/Purchases rT t 
(Include Internet/Out-of-State —, | 7] [| | 1 | 1 1/08/2023 (813)-994-1001 

Purchases) % Leal ~ te | e iL. sae Nec R OxANA Quiroz 
a _., ...... Signature of Preparer Date Telephone # 

4. Total Tax Due [ 
(Include Discretionary Sales Surtax |_| Hit Ya [ 

fromLineB) e 2 Ea 

. = ay Se Oar 7 
5. Less Lawful Deductions | | all o 7 L | | | | 

bic a ci _ e __| Discretionary Sales Surtax Information 

. ae 1 ae | pais A. Taxable Sales and =f) T= ny, PETE 
6. Less DOR Credit Memo | | | | | | | Purchases NOT Subject | _ IF yf dP df 4d Th 

J a et rg LL to DISCRETIONARY | | } |] j 

7. Net Tax Due le “| re eae = - <r 
: | { | B. Total Discretionary | | 

— J = Sales Surtax Due 

[| 

{ ‘| Please do not fold or staple. 

  

kK—_—___-- DOLLARS ATRIA | CENTS! Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have read this return and 
cn ne - [| [| | | [ af He t - is Rl. 2 2 2 | & the facts stated in it are true. 

. Exempt Sales [| fa | | -_ Pe) foal 
(Include these in | | | LIL i [| | 

Gross Sales, Line 1) |__| _| _ 2 dl beeaech Signature of Taxpayer Date Telephone # 

JI
o4
 

nm
 

  

  

2. Taxable Sales/Pyrchases. | ll) Roxana Quiroz, 11/08/2023 ¢813).994-100 
PURGES es ° ~~ “——~ Signature of Preparer Date Telephone # 

& . Total Tax Due 
(Include Discretionary Sales Surtax 

from Line B)    Fel 
a L | Discretionary Sales Surtax Information 

A. Taxable Sales and 

  

oa
 

. Less Lawful Deductions 

   

  

hy 1 yy — — 
6. Less DOR Credit Memo | | Purchases NOT Subject | [" | | | | | | | ] | | 

° | to DISCRETIONARY Wheel dlececel Meech Le lle PL) 
7. Net Tax Due ] SALES SURTAX 3 oy = See ace al —] 

: | (| | B. Total Discretionary : | | | Jat + 
Sales Surtax Due ad 4: Pe LVL! 

  

8.-Less-Collestion-Allowance-or- 

Plus Penalty and Interest 

9. Amount Due With Return | it [| [= 
(Enter this amount on front) | WT tee 

  

 



Project Manager Philip Chang

Darryl Adams
Concord Station CDD
c/o Rizzetta & Company
3434 Colwell Ave., Suite 200
Tampa, FL  33614

November 14, 2023
Project No: 20236102-000
Invoice No: 4

Johnson Engineering, Inc.
Remit To:
2122 Johnson Street
Fort Myers, FL 33901
Ph: 239.334.0046

Project 20236102-000 Concord Station Community Developement District, Professional Engineering 
Services

Professional Services through November 5, 2023

Phase 01.0 General Engineering
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Professional 6

Chang, Philip 10/12/2023    1.00 200.00 200.00

Review meeting book; attend monthly meeting;
Chang, Philip 10/31/2023    .75 200.00 150.00

Review information from Pasco Utilities and provide input on reclaimed 
water line to DM;

Totals 1.75 350.00
Total Labor 350.00

$350.00Total this Phase

$350.00Total this Invoice

W-9 Can be found at our Website: www.johnsonengineering.com

11/14/2023

PBishop
Received



CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
DISTRICT OFFICE · 5844 OLD PASCO ROAD · SUITE 100 · WESLEY CHAPEL, FLORIDA 33544 

 
CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DISTRICT OFFICE 

5844 OLD PASCO ROAD · SUITE 100 · WESLEY CHAPEL, FLORIDA 33544 
 

Check Request 
 
 

Amount:    $2,150.00 
 
Item:   Event entertainment 
 

Event Date:   December 9, 2023 
 
Payable To:   Let’s Plan a Party 
27152 Evergreen Chase Dr. 
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 
 
Reason:     Kid’s Christmas Party  
 
Requestor:  Kelsee Ratcliff 
 

Directions for Check:  Send to vendor address 
     
Requested on:    11-20-23 
 





adavis
11/09/2023



Mike Fasano Pasco County Tax Collector 2023 Real Estate Tax Notice 
“Thank You far allowing us ta sewe you.” NOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS 
Pe ee ee en hana Pay your current taxes online at www.pascotaxes.com 

21-26-18-0010-24500-0000 91CS 

E20 | AON 18636 MENTMORE BOULEVARD 
CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY 13 A pm me CONCORD STATION PHASE 1 UNITS C . 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT a3 0.) DE & F PB 55 PG 062 TRACT 245 L fis 

Sea el eed ye 200 ESS THAT POR DESC AS COM AT NELY 
COR OF TRACT 245 TH S385DEG56'43 

See Additional Legal on Tax Roll 

  

  

  
  

  

  

                
  

  

Ad Valorem Taxes 
Taxing Authority Telephone Millage Assessed Value Exemption Taxable Value Taxes Levied 

COUNTY COMMISSION - OPERATING 727-847-8980 7.5700 0 0 0 0.00 
SCHOOL OPERATING STATE LAW 727-774-2268 3.2010 0 0 0 0.00 
SCHOOL - CAPITAL OUTLAY 727-774-2268 1.5000 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: SCHOOL - ADDITIONAL OPERATING 727-774-2268 1.0000 0 0 0 0.00 
SCHOOL - LOCAL DISCRETIONARY 727-774-2268 0.7480 0 0 0 0.00 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL SERVICE FIRE 727-847-8980 2.1225 0 0 0 0.00 
SW FLA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 800-423-1476 0.2043 0 0 0 0.00 
PASCO COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL 727-376-4568 0.2545 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: COUNTY FIRE RESCUE BOND 2019 727-847-8980 0.0234 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: COUNTY FIRE RESCUE BOND 2020 727-847-8980 0.0526 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: COUNTY JAIL BOND 2019 727-847-8980 0.0293 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: COUNTY JAIL BOND 2021 727-847-8980 0.1228 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: COUNTY PARKS & REC BOND 2019 727-847-8980 0.0109 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: COUNTY PARKS & REC BOND 2022 727-847-8980 0.0122 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: COUNTY LIBRARIES BOND 2019 727-847-8980 0.0107 0 0 0 0.00 
VOTER APPROVED: COUNTY LIBRARIES BOND 2021 727-847-8980 0.0098 0 0 0 0.00 

Total Millage 16.8720 Total Ad Valorem Taxes $0.00 ] 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Levying Authorit Telephone Amount 

CONCORD STATION CDD 813-933-5571 0.00 
COUNTY STORMWATER 727-834-3611 1,928.50 

Total Non-Ad Valorem Taxes $ 1,928.50 

L Total Combined Taxes & Assessments $ 1,928.50 
lf Paid B Nov 30, 2023 Dec 31, 2023 Jan 31, 2024 Feb 29, 2024 Mar 31, 2024 
Please Pay $1, 851.36 $1,870.64 $1, 889.93 $1, 909.21 ,928.50 

Your check is your receipt, or you may visit our website, www.pascotaxes.com to print a receipt. 2. 

M . k F PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT ® O55 

iKe rasano ; 
Pasco County Tax Collector 2023 Real Estate Tax Notice 
“Shank You for allowing us to sewe you.” NOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS 
ie tccitiia ile meee iam: Fay your current taxes online at www.pascotaxes.com 

21-26-18-0010-24500-0000 91CS 

If Paid By Nov 30, 2023 Dec 31, 2023 Jan 31, 2024 Feb 29, 2024 Mar 31, 2024 

Please Pay $1,851.36 $1,870.64 $1,889.93 $1,909.21 $1,928.50 

PLEASE PAY IN U.S. FUNDS (U.S. BANK) TO: MIKE FASANO, PASCO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR, PO BOX 276, DADE CITY, FL 33526-0276 

Alt Key: 1 4 

TG, ARLE Ani die a 18636 MENTMORE BOULEVARD oes 

De tye pet fet Tat Ep PDL d pple Ee 
CONCORD STATION PHASE 1 UNITS C 

CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY SevELObMEN Deensecs aS area 
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200 
TAMPA FL, 33614-8390 COR OF TRACT 245 TH S35DEG56’43 

See Additional Legal on Tax Roll 

b OLOIHSOY 2023 S CAUCUS AA A 

  

          
 













Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 
3434 Colwell Avenue 
Suite 200 
Tampa FL 33614 

Bill To: 

Concord Station CDD 
3434 Colwell Avenue 
Suite 200 
Tampa FL 33614 

DescriDtion 

Amenity Contract payroll 

I Services for the month of 

I October 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

10/27/2023 INV0000084888 

I Terms Client Number 

I Upon Receipt 04004 

Qtv Rate Amount 

1.00 $9,585.16 $9,585.16 

Subtotal $9,585.16 

Total $9,585.16 

adavis
10/27/2023



Client Number

Qty Amount

INV0000084943

CONCORD STATION CDD

11/1/2023

Description Rate

Bill To:

Date Invoice #

3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200
Tampa FL    33614

3434 Colwell Avenue
Suite 200
Tampa FL    33614

Invoice Rizzetta & Company, Inc.

Terms
00460

Services for the month of
November Upon Receipt

$1,965.42 $1,965.42              1.00 Accounting Services
$585.83 $585.83              1.00 Administrative Services
$20.00 $100.00              5.00 Email Accounts, Admin & Maintenance

$483.08 $483.08              1.00 Financial & Revenue Collections
$700.00 $700.00              1.00 Landscape Consulting Services

$2,781.25 $2,781.25              1.00 Management Services
$100.00 $100.00              1.00 Website Compliance & Management

$6,715.58 

$6,715.58 

Subtotal

Total

adavis
10/30/2023



Client Number

Qty Amount

INV0000085037

Concord Station CDD

10/31/2023

Description Rate

Bill To:

Date Invoice #

3434 Colwell Avenue
Suite 200
Tampa FL    33614

3434 Colwell Avenue
Suite 200
Tampa FL    33614

Invoice Rizzetta & Company, Inc.

Terms
04004

Services for the month of
October Upon Receipt

$1.00 $25.00             25.00 Cell Phone
$1.00 $50.00             50.00 Cell Phone
$1.00 $56.99             56.99 Auto Mileage & Travel

$131.99 

$131.99 

Subtotal

Total

adavis
11/08/23



Client Number

Qty Amount

INV0000085064

Concord Station CDD

11/10/2023

Description Rate

Bill To:

Date Invoice #

3434 Colwell Avenue
Suite 200
Tampa FL    33614

3434 Colwell Avenue
Suite 200
Tampa FL    33614

Invoice Rizzetta & Company, Inc.

Terms
04004

Services for the month of
November Upon Receipt

 $1,225.00  $1,225.00  1.00 
 $9,845.39  $9,845.39  1.00 

 $125.00  $125.00  1.00 

Amenity Management 
Amenity Contract Payroll
Amenity Management & Oversight - October Adj.

$11,195.39 

$11,195.39 

Subtotal

Total

adavis
11/10/2023



November 07, 2023
Client: 001004
Matter: 000001
Invoice #: 23808

Page: 1

For Professional Services Rendered Through October 15, 2023

Straley Robin Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland Street

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone (813) 223-9400 

Federal Tax Id. - 20-1778458

CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

C/O RIZZETTA & COMPANY

3434 Colwell Ave., Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33614

RE: General Matters

Date Person

SERVICES

Description of Services Hours Amount

9/21/2023 VKB DRAFT POOL SHOWER REPLACEMENT AGREEMENT
WITH PAMPERING PLUMBER.

1.2 $366.00

9/25/2023 VKB DRAFT HOLIDAY SERVICES LIGHTING AGREEMENT
WITH ILLUMINATIONS.

1.1 $335.50

10/10/2023 LB PREPARE DRAFT RESOLUTION AMENDING FY
2022-2023 BUDGET.

0.6 $105.00

10/11/2023 VKB REVIEW AGENDA PACKAGE; FOLLOW UP WITH
DISTRICT MANAGER RE: UPCOMING BOARD MEETING.

0.4 $122.00

10/11/2023 MB REVIEW DISTRICT MEETING AGENGA PACKAGE;
ANALYZE FLORIDA STATUTE 190.06; ANALYZE FILE
CORRESPONDENCE; PREPARE DISTRICT RESOLUTION
REGARDING RESOLUTION SUNSET.

1.9 $579.50

10/12/2023 VKB PREPARE FOR AND ATTEND BOARD MEETING. 5.6 $1,708.00

10/12/2023 MS PREPARE QUARTERLY REPORT FOR 09.30.23. 0.3 $52.50

Total Professional Services 11.1 $3,268.50



November 07, 2023
Client: 001004
Matter: 000001

23808Invoice #:

Page: 2

Please Include Invoice Number on all Correspondence

Total Services

Less Payments

$13,927.20

$3,268.50

($13,927.20)

Previous Balance

Total Disbursements $0.00
Total Current Charges $3,268.50

PAY THIS AMOUNT $3,268.50

adavis
11/07/23



November 07, 2023
Client: 001004
Matter: 000009
Invoice #: 23809

Page: 1

For Professional Services Rendered Through October 15, 2023

Straley Robin Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland Street

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone (813) 223-9400 

Federal Tax Id. - 20-1778458

CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

C/O RIZZETTA & COMPANY

3434 Colwell Ave., Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33614

RE: Easement Encroachment Agreements with Residents

Date Person

SERVICES

Description of Services Hours Amount

9/21/2023 VKB REVIEW AND REVISE EASEMENT ENCROACHMENT
AGREEMENTS; DRAFT EMAIL RE: SAME.

0.9 $274.50

Total Professional Services 0.9 $274.50

Please Include Invoice Number on all Correspondence

Total Services

Less Payments

$470.65

$274.50

($470.65)

Previous Balance

Total Disbursements $0.00
Total Current Charges $274.50

PAY THIS AMOUNT $274.50

adavis
11/07/23



Invoice
Date

11/1/2023

Invoice #

9786

Bill To

Concord Station CDD
3434 Colwell Ave Suite 200
Tampa, Fl. 33614

Suncoast Pool Service

P.O. Box 224
Elfers, FL 34680

P.O. No.

Nov 2023

Terms

Net 30

Project

Thank you for your business.

Phone #

(727) 271-1395

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

Swimming Pool Service including chemical balance, debris removal from surface and
bottom of swimming pool, vacuuming, tile cleaning and skimming.

Operational checks of pumps, filter system, chemical feeders, flow meters and vacuum
gauges. Chemicals Included.

1 1,950.00 1,950.00

Splash Pad Service1 350.00 350.00

$2,300.00



INVOICE
Date

9/1/2023

Invoice #

06069

Bill To

Concord Station CDD
3434 Colwell Ave Suite 200
Tampa Fl 33614

Suncoast Rust Control, Inc.
8040 118th Avenue North

Largo, FL  33773

P.O. No.Terms

Net 30

Due Date

10/1/2023

Sales Rep

Thank you for your business.

Phone #

833-4NO-RUST

Fax #

727-541-4006

E-Mail

admin@suncoastrust.com

Web Site

www.suncoastrust.com

Total:

Balance Due

Item DescriptionQty. Rate Amount

Commercial Service Commercial: Monthly rust control service and solution for previous
month.

1 1,135.00 1,135.00

$1,135.00

$1,135.00

11-16-2023

PBishop
Received



INVOICE
Date

10/1/2023

Invoice #

06176

Bill To

Concord Station CDD
3434 Colwell Ave Suite 200
Tampa Fl 33614

Suncoast Rust Control, Inc.
8040 118th Avenue North

Largo, FL  33773

P.O. No.Terms

Net 30

Due Date

10/31/2023

Sales Rep

Thank you for your business.

Phone #

833-4NO-RUST

Fax #

727-541-4006

E-Mail

admin@suncoastrust.com

Web Site

www.suncoastrust.com

Total:

Balance Due

Item DescriptionQty. Rate Amount

Commercial Service Commercial: Monthly rust control service and solution for previous
month.

1 1,135.00 1,135.00

$1,135.00

$1,135.00

11-16-2023

PBishop
Received







Unleashed Fencing 

P.O. Box 5699 

Plant City, FL 33563 US 

(813) 833-2259 

unleashedfencing@gmail.com 

Estimate 

ADDRESS 

Concord Station Community 

SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

White PVC 6 fttongue and Replace 2 melted panels of pvc 

groove 

Accepted By “ 

Accepted Date 

TOTAL 

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATE 4595 

DATE 08/23/2023 

EXPIRATION DATE — 08/23/2023 

QTY RATE AMOUNT 

1 600.00 600.00 

$600.00

adavis
10/17/2023



Total Account
Balance Due

Current Invoice
Charges

AdjustmentsPaymentsPrevious Balance

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Please detach and send the lower portion with payment - - - (no cash or staples) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Payment Terms Total Due Amount
Total Due by 11/26/2023 $81.87
If Received after 11/26/2023 $86.87

1568000174506433006008939720000000818700000008187 7

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
AS PAYMENT AGENT
PO BOX 4648
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648

CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Page 1 of 2

I0290C53

Customer ID: 17-45064-33006
Customer Name: CONCORD STATION COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Service Period: 11/01/23-11/30/23
Invoice Date: 10/27/2023
Invoice Number: 0893972-1568-5

Invoice Date Invoice Number Customer ID
(Include with your payment)

10/27/2023 0893972-1568-5 17-45064-33006

81.87 (81.87) 81.87 81.87

Your Payment is Due

Nov 26, 2023

If full paymentof the invoicedamount is notreceived
within your contractual terms, you maybechargeda

monthly latechargeof 2.5%of theunpaidamount, with a
minimummonthlychargeof $5, or such latecharge
allowedunder applicable law, regulation or contract.

Your Total Due

$81.87
If payment is received after

11/26/2023: $ 86.87

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA
WM OF PASCO COUNTY
PO BOX 3020
MONROE, WI 53566-8320
(800) 255-7172
(813) 740-8408 FAX

*** DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC PAYMENT WILL BE PROCESSED ***
Your bank account will be drafted $81.87.

How to Contact Us

Visit wm.com/MyWM
Create a My WM profile for easy access to your

pickup schedule, service alerts and online tools for
billing and more. Have a question? Check our

support center or start a chat.

0.00

3
8

3
-0

2
8

4
9

1
4

-1
5

6
8

-4

SLMR 0083355

INVOICE

+ + + =

Remit To:

Customer Service: (800) 255-7172

DETAILS OF SERVICE

Details for Service Location:
Concord Station Community Developement District, 18636 Mentmore Blvd,
Land O Lakes FL 34638-7978

Customer ID: 17-45064-33006

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
4 Yard Dumpster 1X Week 11/01/23 1.00 81.87

Total Current Charges 81.87



Page 2 of 2

GREENER WAYS TO PAY HOW TO READ YOUR INVOICE

DETAILS OF SERVICE

Your Payment is DueHow to Contact Us
Your Total Due is the total amount of current 
charges and any previous unpaid Balances 
combined. This also states the date payment is due 
to WM, anything beyond that date may incur 
additional charges. 

Previous balance is the total due from your previous 
invoice. We subtract any Payments Received/Adjust-
ments and add your Current Charges from this billing 
cycle to get a Total Due on this invoice. If you have 
not paid all or a portion of your previous balance, 
please pay the entire Total Due to avoid a late charge 
or service interruption. 

Service location details the total current charges of 
this invoice. 

Please choose one of these sustainable payment options:

AutoPay
Set up recurring payments with 
us at wm.com/myaccount

Online
Use wm.com for quick and 
easy payments

By Phone
Pay 24/7 by calling 
866-964-2729

1

2

3

Visit wm.com/MyWM
Create a My WM profile for easy access to your 

pickup schedule, service alerts and online tools for 
billing and more. Have a question? Check our 

support center or start a chat. 

10/25/2022

If full payment of the invoiced amount is not received 
within your contractual terms, you may be charged a 

monthly late charge of 2.5% of the unpaid amount, with 
a minimum monthly charge of $5, or such late charge 
allowed under applicable law, regulation or contract. 

Details for Service Location:
Seymour, John, Town and Country Way, Saint Paul MN 55106-2627

Customer ID:    21-51809-22222

Date
10/01/22

Ticket Quantity
1.00

Amount
88.00
10.00
25.45

123.45Total Current Charges

$123.45

If payment is received a�er 
10/25/2022: $128.45

Your Total Due

$123.45 ($123.45) 0.00 $123.45 $123.45
+ + + =

Previous Balance Payments Adjustments
Current Invoice 

Charges
Total Account 
Balance Due

Description
96 Gallon Toter
MN STATE SOLID WASTE TAX 9.75%
COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGE

Hazardous household items that are improperly disposed of 
can cause garbage truck and facility fires. This includes 
lithium-ion batteries that can be found in many electronics 
and toys. 

Prevent Truck & Facility Fires
Instead of placing these items in the garbage or recycling 
containers, visit your county or city website to find a house-
hold hazardous waste drop off location. You can also visit 
call2recycle.org to find a retailer who accepts batteries for 
proper recycling. 

This summer, remember to:
• Allow coals to cool, after grilling
• Dispose of coals in a sealed metal container
• Take hazardous waste to your local

hazardous waste drop location

• Propane tanks
• BBQ coals

• Lithium-ion batteries
• Other hazardous itemsNO

     Check Here to Change Contact Info

List your new billing information below.  For a change of service address, 
please contact WM.  

Address 1

Address 2

City 

State

Zip

Email

Date Valid

Check Here to Sign Up for Automatic Payment Enrollment

If I enroll in Automatic Payment services, I authorize WM to pay my invoice by electronically 
deducting money from my bank account. I can cancel authorization by notifying WM at
wm.com or by calling the customer service number listed on my invoice. Your enrollment 
could take 1-2 billing cycles for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit 
payment until page one of your invoice reflects that your payment will be deducted.       

  
 

  

 

Email

Date

Bank Account
Holder Signature 

 

If your service is suspended for non-payment, you may be charged a Resume charge to restart your service. For each returned check, a charge will be assessed on your next invoice equal to the maximum amount permitted by
applicable state law.

NOTICE: By sending your check, you are authorizing the Company to use information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit to your account at the financial institution indicated on your check. The
electronic debit will be for the amount of your check and may occur as soon as the same day we receive your check.

In order for us to service your account or to collect any amounts you may owe (for non-marketing or solicitation purposes), we may contact you by telephone at any telephone number that you provided in connection
with your account, including wireless telephone numbers, which could result in charges to you. Methods of contact may include text messages and using pre-recorded/artificial voice messages and/or use of an
automatic dialing device, as applicable. We may also contact you by email or other methods as provided in our contract.

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to RMCbankruptcy@wm.com or PO Box 43290 Phoenix, AZ 85080. Using the email option will expedite your request. (this language is in compliance with 11 USC 342(c)(2)
of the Bankruptcy Code)



INVOICE
INVOICE # INVOICE DATE

TM 598468 10/1/2023

TERMS PO NUMBER

Net 30
Bill To:

Concord Station CDD
c/o Rizzetta & Company, Inc.
18636 Mentmore Blvd
Land O Lakes, FL 34638

Remit To:

Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017Property Name: Concord Station CDD

Invoice Due Date: October 31, 2023

Invoice Amount: $2,400.00

Description Current Amount

18129 Glastonbury Ln Oak Cutbacks around Ponds and houses

Arbor $2,400.00

Invoice Total $2,400.00

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

Yellowstone Landscape | Post Office Box 849 | Bunnell FL 32110 | Tel 386.437.6211 | Fax 386.437.1286

adavis
10/01/2023



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 7 



Motion Picture Licensing Corporation
5140 W. Goldleaf Circle, Suite 103

Los Angeles, CA 90056
Tel: 866-552-MPLC (6752)

www.mplc.org

12/03/2023

Diane Kronick
Concord Station CDD
3434 Colwell Avenue
Tampa, FL 33614

Customer No. MPLCUS5995517 

Dear  Diane Kronick,

Attached below is your new MPLC Certificate of License. Your Umbrella License® has automatically renewed in 
accordance with our underlying agreement. The license fee is $1,621.80. An invoice is enclosed for your review and 
payment.

MPLC’s Umbrella License remains a simple and affordable way to publicly show movies, TV programs, and other content 
that is intended for personal, private use. Whether streamed, downloaded, broadcasted or shown via your cable TV, DVD 
or Blu-ray, MPLC’s Umbrella License helps you ensure copyright compliance in accordance with the US Copyright Act.

Thank you for continuing to support the creative community. Your commitment to compliance helps ensure the future of 
the entertainment we know and love. If you have any questions, please contact our Member Services Department at (866) 
552- MPLC (6752) or online at www.mplc.org/currentmembers.

Sincerely,

Member Services
info@mplc.com

License No: 504431492

MPLC UMBRELLA
LICENSE CERTIFICATE

Be it known  Concord Station CDD has obtained from MPLC the right to publicly perform, as defined in the U.S. Copyright Act, 
motion pictures, TV programs and other audio-visual content originally intended for personal use only, via any means including but 

not limited to DVD, streaming and download, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Umbrella License Agreement between 
the parties. The most recent terms and conditions may be found at www.mplc.org.

This Certificate of License is set to expire on: 01/31/2025
     Authorised on behalf of 

Motion Picture Licensing Corporation

http://www.mplc.org/currentmembers
mailto:info@mplc.com


Motion Picture Licensing Corporation
5140 W. Goldleaf Circle, Suite 103

Los Angeles, CA 90056
Tel: 866-552-MPLC (6752)

www.mplc.org

12/03/2023
Invoice No. 504431492

BILL 
TO:

Concord Station CDD    
3434 Colwell Avenue
Tampa, FL  
33614

REMIT   Motion Picture Licensing Corporation
TO:        PO Box 80144
              City of Industry, CA 91716-8144

PO No. CUSTOMER SERVICE: 866-552-MPLC (6752)

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

1
MPLC Umbrella License covering the term: 
02/01/2024 to 01/31/2025 $1,621.80

TERMS: PAYABLE 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE                                               Total $1,621.80
                               
                             Click here to pay by credit card via Stripe  or visit: https://www.mplc.org/page/pay-my-invoice

  Please include Invoice Number on check, payable to MPLC.
   

NOTE NEW Banking Information: (Please include your invoice number as your payment reference)

Bank: 
Bank Address:
Routing #/ABA: 
Account Name: 
Account Address:
Account #:

Citizens Business Bank
1880 Century Park East, Ste. 1000, Los Angeles, CA 90067
122234149
Motion Picture Licensing Corporation
5140 W. Goldleaf Circle, Ste. 103, Los Angeles, CA 90056
891103103

DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH PAYMENT

PIN #
(enter #’s only) Invoice No Date Amount Amount Due Paid 

Amount

MPLCUS5995517 504431492 12/03/2023 $1,621.80 $1,621.80 $0.00

PO BOX 66970
Los Angeles, CA 90066-6970

PLEASE REMIT CHECK PAYMENT TO:

Motion Picture Licensing Corporation
PO Box 80144
City of Industry, CA 91716-8144    

BILL TO:
Diane Kronick
Concord Station CDD
3434 Colwell Avenue
Tampa, FL 33614

Telephone:  (813) 933-5571
Email:         dkronick@rizzetta.com

     
For contact, address, or delivery method change requests, please visit: mplc.org/currentmembers

https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://prod3.sageintacctmpp.com/MPLCInvoicePayment/payments/MPLCUS5995517/custinvc/159050
https://www.mplc.org/page/pay-my-invoice

	2024-01-11 - Concord Station Final Agenda
	Tab 1 - 2023-12-05 Concord Station CDD Solitude Aquatic Report
	Tab 2 - 2023-12-28 Concord Station CDD- Field Inspection Report
	Tab 3 - Manager's Report Dec 2023
	Tab 4 - District Manager's Report Concord Station January 2024
	Tab 5 - 2023-12-14 Concord Station CDD - Draft Meeting Minutes
	Tab 6 - 2023-11 Concord Station CDD - Board Package
	1
	2
	ADT 1024190533 11-23 $56.38
	Angel 2023-11-09 Concord Station CDD - BOS Pay App
	BOS Pay-Mtg Time - Agendas

	Arrow 54200225 11-23 $51.00
	City Wide 32019020589 11-23 $492.30
	Clean Sweep 8164 10-23 $577.80
	Concord Station CDD - DC Replenishment 11-23 $1,199.96
	Duke 9100 8845 0087 09-23 $1,216.78
	Duke 9100 8847 9022 09-23 $6,244.78
	Duke 9100 8847 9022 10-23 $6,244.78
	Duke Summary 10-23 $5,853.99
	Florida Dept Revenue 10-23 $77.51
	Florida DOC 88777 23-24 $175.00
	Johnson Eng 236102-000-04 11-23 $350.00
	Let's Plan a Party 120923 12-23 $2,150.00
	Pasco C Sheriff's AR002004 10-23 $11,066.84
	Pasco County Tax 21-26-18-0010-24500-0000 2023 Real Estate Tax $1,851.36
	Pasco County Tax 23130996 Solid  Waste Assesment 2023 $958.41
	Pasco Utilities 19303436 10-23 $644.95
	Pasco Utilities 19305050 10-23 $63.11
	Pasco Utilities 19306033 10-23 $10.44
	Rizzetta INV0000084888 10-23 $9,585.16
	Rizzetta INV0000084943 11-23 $6,715.58
	Rizzetta INV0000085037 10-23 $131.99
	Rizzetta INV0000085064 11-23 $11,195.39
	Straley Robin 23808 10-23 $3,268.50
	Straley Robin 23809 10-23 $274.50
	Suncoast Pool 9786 11-23 $2,300.00
	Suncoast Rust 6069 09-23 $1,135.00
	Suncoast Rust 6176 10-23 $1,135.00
	Times 0000312415 11-23 $92.80
	Unleashing Fencing 4595 08-23 $600.00
	Waste Mgmt 0893972-1568-5 11-23 $81.87
	83355: 
	010320_MsgDoc waste management All OCE Document
	1: 010320_Waste Page1 English - All OCE - PJet_COLOR
	2: 010320_Waste Page1 English - All OCE - PJet_COLOR



	Yellowstone TM 598468 10-23 $2,400.00

	Tab 7 - Concord Station MPLC Renewal



